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From:

To:

Subject: RE: Question

Date: 2020/04/27 11:54:46
Priority: Normal

Type: Note
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b)) 10 USC 424, (0))

(0b){3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c); Sec. 1.4{e); (b))

Cheers,

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:}
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 11:52 AM |

To:

|

Subject: FW: Question B)(3). 10 USC 4247 (0)(6)

Kb)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6) I




b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

Thank you for any thoughts!
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From: | 424: (0)(6)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:37 AM|
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Question

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
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This came in today. While the DR is asking\

| [that may be out there. Maybe we can help

m through our channels to the DR?

B)(3), 70 USC 42%;

\ . b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

BY(3Y.10 USC 424 (D)(B)




BY(3Y.10 USC 424 (B)(B)
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Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:21 AM |
To:

Subject: FW: Question
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(0)3).10 USC 424 (b)(6)

D)) 10 USC 424, (0)(0)
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From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR|

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:18 AM
To:
Ce:|

Jwhite Suzanne L DIA DD}

Johnny O DIA CS|

l

\Sawyer I

Subject: Question

)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
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(B)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(B)
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